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(Whereupon, the'judge gave -constitutional rights at one
time)

THE CLERK: Place your left hand on the Bible and
raise(right hand. Do you solemnly swear to tell the‘
truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth so help
you God.

MS. McKENZIE: I do.

MS. FRYAR: We have Ms. Ashley Marie McKenzie who
is pleading guilty to petty larceny. That indiqtmént
number is 2015-GS-12-080.

THE COURT: Thank you. All right. Ladies and
gentlemen, the reason I have you brought in front of ﬁe is
just to explain to you certain rights that you have. I'm
not going to entertain your plea at this point in time but
just as I said, explain your rights to you. I want each
one of you to understand that you have the right to‘'a trial
by a jury. And if you elect to go forward with a trial by
a jury you and your attorney can participate in the
selection of that jury. 1In other words, you have some say
so in who sits on your jury in judgment of you. If you
decide you want a trial the State of South Carolina, who is
represented by the solicitor’s office, has the burden of
convincing that jury of your guilt beyond a reasonable
doubt, and the State would have to convince all twel&e

/ —~

jurors of your guilt. In other words, the verdict would
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have to be a unanimous ong. If you decide that ybu want to
go forward with a trial your attorney has the right to
confront any witnesses thét testify égainst ybu; In other
words, your attorney can cross-—-examine or ask questions of
anybody that testifies agéinst you during the course of the

trial. Further, you have the right to put forth a defense

if you so desire and inciﬁded in that defense is your right

|
|

to testify on your own bebalf) However, if you wish to

remain silent throughout ﬁhe entire trial you have that
! r '

right as well. If you decide to remain silent-you can do

- 80 without any repercussions. In other words, no one can

héld that against you intany way whatsoever, if you decide
not to say anything. Aléo, you have the riéht to what we
call, discbvery. Which means you havé the right to obtain
from the State any evidé%ce or ﬁaterials they might have in
its poésessibn which would bgnefit you in the preparation
of your defense. ©Now, did you all hear my explanations of
your rights. Answer me across the board one at a time?
(Whereupon, each defendant answered individually)

MS. McKENZIE: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Do fdu fully understand all of your
rights as I have explaiﬁed them to you?

MS. McKENZIE: Yes, sir.

" THE COURT: Do ény of you have any questibns

’

concerning your rights?
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MS. McKENZIE: No, sir.
THE COURT: All right. DNow, let me explain to you

now and I will probably go over this again, do each one of

‘you understand that during the course of your plea, you

will be asked if you understand those rights, which you’ve
have already told me, I'm going to ask you, do you
understand that by pleading guilty, you give up your
rights, do you understand that?

MS. McKENZIE: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: You understand that you give up your
right to a trial if you plead guilty, do you understand?
' MS. MCKENZIE: Yes, sir:
THE COURT: OCr if it’s no contest plea or
agreement?

MS. McKENZIE: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. We’ll stand everybody aside
for now.
(Whereupon, the judge takes the plea)

THE COURT: All right. Solicitor?

MS. FRYAR: Thank you. May it please, the Court?
Your Honor, standing before you is Ms. Ashley Marie
McKenéie who had been charged in warrants for the offénse
of petty larceny and falsely passing or fdrging or altering
or uttering counterfeiting of lottery tickets. Your Honor,

the State has entered plea negotiations with Ms. McKenzie
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whereby the charge of counterfeiting or forgery, falsely
using lotteryltickeﬁé. Thét’s going to be dismissed and
she’s going to plea to guilty to the offense of petty
larceny. The State 1is reéommending that she be made to pay
$600 to the(South Carolina Education Lottery.

THE COURT: - What does petty larceny get, thirty

- days? ,
MR. NELSON: Thirt; days, Your Honor.
MS. FRYAR: Thirt& days.
MR. NEL§ON: Yes, %our Honor.
MS. FRYAR:. And wé would ask that she be given

thirty days incarceratiod but'that, that be suspended if
you can pay the $600 within thirty days.

THE COURT: Okay. All right. Ashley Marie

f
McKenzie? |

MS. McKENZIE: Yes, sir.

|
THE  COURT: You’te twenty-four years old?

[

MS. McKENZIE: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Are you a resident of Chester County?
MS. McKENZIE: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Oka%. In this offenée that you are

- charged with of petty lérceny did it occur in Chester

i

County? , |
MS. McKENZIE: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: You understand it carries thirty days
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in jail?
MS.

THE

McKENZIE: Yes, H sir.
‘ |

COURT: . All right. Knowing that, how do you

wish to plea?

MS.

THE

McKENZIE: Guilty.

COURT: Okay. You understand what petty

larceny means, don’t you?

MS.
THE
pleading
MS.

- THE

McKENZIE: Yes, sir.

COURT: So you clearly understand what you’re
guilty to? ’
McKENZIE: Yes, sir.

) ,
COURT: Okay. Now, I understand there has been’

'a recommendation made that you pay $600 back to the South

Carolina
MS.
THE
promises
MS.

THE

Education Lottery?
McKENZIE: Yes, sir.
COURT: QOkay. Other than that, has any

been made to you to get you to plead guilty?

McKENZIE: ©No, sir.

COURT: Have you been threateééd in any way to

get you to plead guilty?

MS.
THE
or drugs
MS.

THE

McKENZIE: No, sir.

COURT: . Are you under the influence of alcohol
today? |

ﬁcKENZIE:< No, sir.

COURT: You suffer from ény kind of phySical;
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'mental, or emotional problems that keep you from being able
( .
. [
to understand things clearly?
MS. McKENZIE: No, sir. k

THE COURT: You weié present when I explained your

rights to you ---

MS. McKENZIE: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: --- a jlittle while ago, .correct?
MS. McKENZIE: Huh, huh. Yes, sir.
THE COURT: You sgid you understood that

i

explanation, correct? |

MS. MCKENZIE: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: - Do unéerstand that by pleading guilty
you éive up those rights?'

MS. MCKENZIE: Yes, Sir.

THE COURT: Are yéultelling me now that you are
freely and voluntarily giving up all of your rights in
.order to plead guilty?

MS. McKENZIE: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: You understa;d that I am not bound by
any recom@endation.that has been made?

MS. McKENZIE: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: A Okayi All right. You are represented
by Mr. Neison? I'm sorr&.

MR. NELSON: I'm éorry. Shé looked a little

inquisitive. I just wanted to say something to my client,
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Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. In other words, I could just
basically give you a thirty day sentence in Jjail when I say
I can sentence you in my discretion. I'm not bound by a
récommendation. You understand that?

MS. McKENZIE: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. Now, you’re represented by
Mr. Nelsoné

MS. McKENZIE: fes, sir.

THE COURT: You had enough time to talk to him
about all of this?

MS. McKENZIE: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Hés he answered all of your questions
to your satisfaction?

MS.~MCKENZIE:  Yes, sir.

THE COURT: | Are you fully satisfied with his
services on your behalf?

MS. McKENZIE: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Do you believe ﬂé’s done everything he
can for you under the circumstances as your attorney?

MS. McKENZIE: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: | Okay. At this time I'm going to ask
the solicitor you give me the facts which support this
charge, once that statement of facts have been ﬁade, I’ll

have a couple more questions for you.
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MS. FRYAR: Thank %ou, Your Honor. Your Honor,
this incident was investigated by special Agent Keith

0’Quinn from sled.. On October 29, 2014 the South Carolina

Education Lottery Security'Division received a complaiht

regarding somé missing packs of lottery tickets. They were
missing from the inventorysof the 97 Express Convenience
Store here ig Chester Counky. Your Honor, subsequently
some of the tickets were QSed by different parties and it

i

camé ﬁo be revealed that these packages of tickets had been
stolen. Ms. McKenzie hadgworked at tha£ store and is the
person’whq had taken the tickets, Your Honor. . There values
were $3OO a piece making her restitution $600 and that is
the facts of the case.

THE COURT: Ms. McKenzie, do you agree with that
statement of the facts igfsubstantially correct?

MS. McKENZIE: Yes, sir. |

THE.COURT: Afterjhearing‘that statement and

i
considering all of my otﬂer questions, is it still your
desire to plead guilty t? this charge?
| MS. McKENZIE: Yes,isir.' I'm ready to get it behind

me. } ‘ f. -

THE COURT: . Mr. ﬁelson, do you fully understﬁnd
that your client understands all of her rights?

MR. NELSON: I do, Your Honor.

THE COURT: And you also concur with her decision
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. to plead guilty'based on the facts and circumstances

presented?
MR. NELSON: - I do, Your Honor.
THE COURT: All right. I find that the facts

support the plea. I find that the plea has been made it
freely and voluntarily and intelligently. She has done so
upon the advice of competent counsel which whom she
indicatés she is satisfied. I’'m going to accept your
guilty plea. Ms. McKenzie, you’ll have ten daxg to appeal
any decision I render, do you understand that?

MS. McKENZIE: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Nelson, I'll be glad to
hear from you.

MR. NELSON: Yes, Your Honor, McKenzie —— Ms.
McKenzie has been out of work basically since this happened
for the most part, in and out of odd jobs but she’s
recéntly found good work. She’'s been working for one week
at her present job where she makes about six or $700 a week
and she believes that within one month should’ll be able to
have enough money to pay, to pay the lottery back to what
she’s pleading guiity to today. She understands what.she’s
doing. We talked extensively about what would have to
happen Qith the trial between me and her and who the
witnesses would be against her. ‘I believe that a lot of

people work at a store but it sounds like there were some
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N

people that were willing to come forward to testify that

she either gave them lotteﬁy tickets or other things that

t
would’ve found her guilty.: So she decided to come forward

!
!

today and admit that this is what she wanted to do, to take

this, to .take this charge.f I'd ask Your Honor not to give

her any time in jail as that hamper her ability to pay the
i ‘ ;

money back. Any additional time in jail other than what

the solicitor’s asking for, and that you give her that

thirty days to be able to?pay this so thgt she doesn’t have
to go to jail. She understands that if‘she doesn’t pay the
$600lback, she can be pic%ed up and put in jaii for a
month. And I do not beliéve she did it and, she did more

than a day or two in jail when she was there.

THE COURT: Ms. McKenzie, do you agree with what

_ Mr. Nelson just said?

MS. McKENZIE: Yes, éir.

THE COUﬁT: bo you want to say.énything?

MS. MCKENZIE; I.hav? never been in trouble before and
I'm just ready to get it behind\me. I'm Willing té pay the
money and you won’t have no problem out of me no more.

MS. FRYAR:V Ms. McKen;ie has been through the PTI
prdgfam that’s why she’sfnot going this time, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Whaf;wasAthat forz Whaf did you go
through‘PTI for?

'
i

MS. McKENZIE: It was for reckless driving.
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THE COURT: Okay .-

MS. FRYAR: It wasn’t for reckless driving, Your

Honor.

MS. McKENZIE: It was failure to stop for blue light.

They.dfopped'it down to regkless driving.

MS. FRYAR; You canft go through the PTI, for --
I'm sorry I don’t know because her record has beeﬁ
expunged.

MS. McKENZIE: I don’t know.

MR. NELSON: But your original charge was failure to

stop for blue light though?

MS. McKENZIE: Yeah. ' Yeah.

MR. NELSON: It sound like she was a failure to stop

for blue light but she was sent to PTI under something.

THE COURT: All right. Ms. McKenzie, the sentence

of the court is you be committed to the County detention
Center for a term of thirty days or pay $600 to the South
Carolina Education Lottery. You understand if you don’t

buy the money within thirty days, you said?

MS. FRYAR: Yes, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Thirty days, you will serve thirty
days, do you understand? - AN

MS. McKENZIE: Yes, sir.
THE COURT: Okay.

(CONCLUSION OF THE HEARING ON MARCH 29, 2016)




14

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

14

CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned Lisa S. Carter, Official Court
Reporter for the fourth Judicial Circuit of the State
of South Caroclina, do.hereby ceftify that the |
foregoing is a true, accurate, and complete excerpt of
transcript of record 6f all the proceedings had and
evidence introduced in the hearing of the captioned
cause, relative to appeal, in the Sixth Circuit Court
for Chester County, South Carolina, on the 29th day
of March,~2016.

I do further certify that I am neither of kin,

counsel, nor interest in any party hereto.

i’/{,‘lll —_97 (:r/)/;:l

Lisa S. Carter

Circuit Court Reporter

N

May 6, 2018
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' MRd HUNTER{ Standiné_before*you-is Ashley McKenzie ..
represented by Mr. F1t251mons on 1nd1ctment number

2016-GS-20-428 for grand larceny more than $2,000 but less

thanjle,OOO, ~The State s recommendatlon-ln thlsfcase,ls

;

THE COURT: All right, Mt; Fitzsimohs, do you agrée

.w1th your . client's dec151on to plead guilty to thlS charge°

MR. FITZSIMONS T do, Your Honor.
‘uTHE_CQURT;-:Ms. MQKenz;e,>how,old'are you, ma'am?
:_THELDEFENDANTi .Twehtyffive.

N“THE:COUﬁT' What do you do for a’ llv1ng°

THE DEFENDANT Currently-I‘mrnot‘worklngg- I got an

1nterv1ew todayNNhenever I get out of here, if I make it

out of here.

fTHE.CQURﬁfN;Nhere aﬁeiyou intervieWiﬁgz

THE DEFENDANT .Codﬁtry’Omelet,-waitressing

THE COUﬁT: Do you understand what you're d01Ag in
Cogrt?tgdaiéinfuev _

-THE,DEéENbANTf Yég{gsir.:

THE codR§§Ffpégyéggqndéfsténdawhét‘thefcharge_is
against you? | o

THE DEFENDANT ' Yes, sir.

THE COURT. It cafrles ué to.flve years in prlson; ao
yoﬁ‘understand that? ' |

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.
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THE COURTif How
THE DEFENDANT

THE COURT: “Ma,

"THE.DEEENDANT:

THE COURT' Has

you to. plead gullty°

THE-DEFENDANT:x
THE COURT: lAre
-THE;DEFENDANT

THE COURT: .Has

THE.DEFENDANT

No;_éirn

do you plead”

N S

MoKenziei has anybody'ﬁofced{-

_’pressured,'coerCed grvmaaeﬁyoa do that“againet your:.will?

No, sir.,

2;:1 : _
anybody bromlsed you anythlng to get
. ; ' .
l .
{

you satisfied with your attorney?
Yes, sir.
he'ansﬁered all of your questions?

Yes;“éif

|

gTHEZCQUBI;l Do you understand what your grand jury _

rightsaand'jourqjury

THE DEFENDANT

tr;al'r%ghts are?

Yeé} sir.

THE?COURT' Have you been over those w1th your lawyer?

',THE DEFENDANT :

THE. COURT: You'

Yes, 31r

re glVlng those up whenryou,plead

1

guiltyf;doljou}understand-that?

THE DEEENbé&T-
JTHE'COQRT{__IS
THE DEfENDAﬁT;,
THE COURT Are
today that w1ﬁlamake

.THE DEFENDANT:

Yes, 31r

that what you want to do’i"

Yes, Slr.
you under the 1nfluence of anythlng

you not‘understand what s g01ng on?’

No,. s;r-

[ .
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.County,f They%ictim, Who“

ihouseﬁmﬁltipiéf

THE COURT Llsten carefully to what the State says

you. did- and I w1ll come back to you.

MR..HUNTER: “Thank - you,»Your Honor This incident

-occurred on February 20th”of 2016 at, “Hertrig

(phonet}cally)ﬁBOad in the,Blackstock‘areaJOf'Fairfieid

Ms. McKenzie's-grandfather,

reportedrmultiélegguns and*coins were taken from his home.

" There werefho,signsgof forcedﬁentry,.:The viectim suspected
* that Ms;chKenzie;qu”thefgerpetratorhbecause“she’s the

only;onevwith}agKey;Hshe-hadabeen_seen outside leavinq,the

;-

on_ July the 12th of 2016

Investlgato ‘Talbert spoke w1th Ms. MCKenZie;.or'spokefwith

the*v1ct1m The v1ct1m then 1nformed Investlgator Talbert

" that hlS - one of the guns that were stolen was a Stoeger

‘handgun; it was returned to him by Carmen.Latham, and Mr ..

N

_aLatham - or excuse me, Ms. Latham stated her father bought

“the gun from the defendant.; And then on. July 13_h;of 2016

a leads onlllh check showed that ‘the defendant had pawned

»*emultlple 1tems that were m1s51ng from the v1ct1m S0 home ‘in

Lancaster; The'v1ct1m gave 4. descrlptlon of the 1tems

which matéhed-those;pawnedy;tems A warrant was 1ssued and_

Ms. McKenziE'turned”herself in. She.gave a.statement _
admitting to.taking the items and stated she rieeded help
for her. addiction. -

‘TﬂEdeURT@ Mea McKenzie, is that whathhappened?_

5 19
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methamphetamine?

THE .-DEE}_ESN-DAN_Tt Yes, sit.

.THE.COURT: 'Whét ad@icﬁion dg.you’ﬁévé?

THE. DEFENDANT: I was on. meth. o

THE COURT: Tﬁe.Coﬁxt;acéeptS yQurgplea. Mr.
Fitzsimons; - U : V>{ -

MR. FITZSIMONS: Your Honor, as you have heard, Mr.

1

‘Ms. McKenzie is 25 yearsIOId;’ She. has been a waitress off

and on. She}has two small children, those children
T ; L
currently live with her grandparents, including the victim.

Judge, it would appear that Ms. McKenzie isﬂobviously in a

bad spot because the people she depends on most were the

people that were the victim for the misbehavior. I would

ask you to place her -on probation, help her:if‘youﬂcani
i | o ’ .
Judge, to takefcare of’her.drug‘problem,_and at some point

maybe thevgrénQparents andgsﬁe will .be on -better tefms. I

think she's a good Candidateffor-probation,'I‘belieVe this
_ i .

is a probation case. 5

. . : . |

THE COURT: Any prior récord?

IMR- HUNTER: 20161petit?larceny,

THEiCOURT}‘;Msg'McKenzie,3howglpng have you been ion

THE DEFENDANT: 1 was oh it for about a year.
, . i -
THE COURT: When is theglast time you used?

1
~

, THE.DEEENDANTf It has been a couple of .months.

: THE COURT: = What would you test positive for if I were
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to send you back»fopfahdt§g3test right now?

THE

THE

THE
THE
- THE
THE

THE

THE

THE

broke my

DEFENDANT: I'm not sure.
COURT: Did you smoke marijuana recently?

DEFENDANT: No, sir.

COURT: Domne any- cocaine recently?

DEFENDANT: . No,” sir.

COURT: . Done arny ieth recently?

'DEFENDANT: No, ‘sir.

COURT: Pain pills?

DEFENDANT: No, éir. Well, yeah. I actually

tail bone so I.went to the hospital and they gave

me some pain medication..

THE

THE
THE

THE

THE.

THE-

COURT:  How old are your kids?
DEFENDANT: Three and five.

COURT:. DSS take them from you?

DEFENDANT: No; sir.

COURT: You voluntarily pla¢ed them with your

.grandparents?

DEFENDANT: It has been a family mess.. I know

they would be taken»care_éf'out therebbecause I know I was

messing up. I knoWiI havé'done,wrong, I'm trying to get

them back, trying to get on my feet. I'mvaSking'you7-4 I

want to make things right with them because I know: what I

did was wrong.

THE

COURT: How are you going to pay $11,000 in
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" restitution?

THE DEFENDANT: i can work if.I.can,get this job.

THE COURT: So what is’yourvmain”problem? )

THEADEFENDANT:; The drugs is the:problem,and I'm
tfying to dget --

THE COURT: What are youigoing to do to get back

.straight? o ' i S

THE DEFENDANT: Stay clean, work, stay away from

negative people. i
THE[COURT: VSO‘Why.héVen;t you doné it on your own?
THE DEFENDANT: Stupid. . |
THE COURT: ° SeeﬁAMé;-Mcﬁenzie, I've been doing this
for a long_timé, and»I'Vélbeen ~~ I did it in family court
for eight years, I'Ve beeh:dqing;it in ﬁircuit court:now

: - = |
for, hard to believe, almost four years, okay? It's all

the same. . You're not ready to change until you are ready
Ny

to change. o €
' THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: | All Of'thés%-programs that I can order

that you attend through probétion‘and do all of this, the

best treatment is the'treétmént that you do voluntarily.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.
THE COURT: - NOt with thé‘threat-of_iail over you,
okay? B : :

THE. DEFENDANT: I'm willing to.
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THE COURT: You know;, if your kids -- if a three and
five year old»not being ablé,to live with you isn't
motivation enough for you deon‘t know what else I can do.

" THE DEFENDANT: It kills me. I'm ready to get back
homeAnow.

THE COURT: I mean, it sounds to me like the —- what's
your,grandmother;s:name? |

THE DEFENDANT: Emily.

'THEtCOUszilThey.have the grounds available now to
terminaﬁe your parental rights without you having to agree
to it, I'm jUSt_tellingvyou that as a ermer_famiIY’court
judge so that's why.yép need to motivate.youfseif. 1 don't
have a problem with the}prObation{zI want you to make sure
you understand you're walking a tight rope with me
monitofing your case. i.want to-help you .and I want you to

believe me.thap_I-want to help you. I see»too'many;youhg

_peoplé like yourself fall into this trap of drug abuse and

its cycle, they lose the children, they have no hope; no -

future and,.you know, next thing you know they're dead

within ten days or they're in jail for a long time, okay?

So I will max you out on this sentence, I will max yOu.out'

on this probation, I want to get through to you tgaf
somebody believes in you.
THE DEFENDANT: Okay.

THE COURT: And that's why I'm doing it. I believe in

/

923
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you} I want to motivate you.. I'm senténéingﬁxoq to five
years of prison, I*mgsuspendiﬁg that*senﬁenCe_upoh five

years of probation. The reason I'm giving you so long is

'you owe a lot of money on £ha£ restitution because I .want

to‘make=sure;You;getﬂCleanfnpw, okay? Substance ébuée'
couﬁseling,_random drngana‘élcohol tésting; _Mr;
Probation, I want gér IEferfEdlaS-SOOn_aS possible for
substance abusé assessment and I wrote on hére inpatient if
necessary, Because.l'm thinkiﬁg that's probably‘wha£ is'
going to -- don't fightﬂthevinpatient. If they're

recommending it, yeah, that means you have to put‘your“job

on hold, okay? . But we've got to get you clean first, okay?

i

Good luck to you.
(End of the hearing.)
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I, the undersigned, -Michael C. Watkins(
Official Court Reporter for the-Sigth.Judiciél-ﬁ
Ci:cuit of the State of South Carolina, dd hérégi'
certify that the foregoing.is a'trué, accurate-and
complete transcript of the proceedings had and :
evidence introduced in the trial of the captioned
case relative to éppeal in the Court of General
Sessions for Fairfield County, South Carolina, ori
the 16th day of October, 2016.

I do further certify that I am neither okaiﬁ; counsel,

nor interest to any party hereto.

 January 9, 2019

Michael C. Watkins

Court Reporter
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STATE .OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
'COUNTY OF CHESTER
12016-GS-20-00428

State of South Carolina
vs.

Ashley McKenzie ;

Chester, South Carolina
January 8, 2018

Before the Honorable Brian M. Gibbons
. 1 o~

APPEARANCES
For the State: Ageht Joanna Wix

For the Defendant: Kay Boulware
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AGENT WIX: Before you today is Ashley Marie McKenzie.
She was placed on supervisién by Your Honor on Oétober 11th of
2016. She's before you today,on a warrant that she failed to
follow the advicé aﬁd instruction of supervising agent, having,
failéd to report since May 15th, 2017, she failed to follow
direct instruction, having faﬁled to report for a financial
roll call on October 19th, 2017,'éhe failed to pay her monetary
obligations as ordered being‘$560,in arrears on her supervision
feés at the_issuance of process. She failed to pay restitution
as ordered being eight payments in arrears at the issuance of
process, and she failed to nétify her agent of an address -
change having moved to an unknown location thereby considered

being absconded from supervision.

THE COURT: .Any regommeidations from your office?

AGENT WIX: We're recommending a révocation. She hasn't
reported, just continues to fail to report and hadn't paid her
restitution. ‘And she moved fo Blackstock, I believe, and had
been there féf about a year by the time we figured it out.

THE COURT: All right, Fhank you. Ms. Bowlware, I'll be

glad to hear from you on behalf of your client?

'MS. BOULWARE: Yes, sir, Your Honor. Ms. McKenzie, she's

.26 year old, has two childrén ages five and six, does not have

any involvement from the children's father so she gets no child
support on that. Honestly, 'her violation comes down to mostly

just not being able to afford the restitution. The restitution
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is pretty high, about according to the 1106 $11,000. And I

‘think that figured out to be about $350 a month. She tells me

she has moved around some because where she resides is actually
still what she considers her residence but she could not afford
the power bill in that residence, so the power doesn't work.

In April of, I believe 2017 according to the report she stopped
reporting in May, and in Apfilvof 2017 she did lose her job and
she's been trying to do self employment up until that time, and
basically it just mostly cbmes down to not being able to afford
the restitution. I know we always tell folks eveﬁ if you can't
pay report. My understanding is this was her first time on
probation} she got scared and just didn't report because she
was afraid of not being able to pay the money back. Her mother
Joanne Bingham, I believe, is here. I did talk with her

earlier.

THE COURT: Who is Gerald McKenzie? Is that her father

that she stole from?

MS. BOULWARE: It's hervgrandfather.

THE COURT: - Grandfather? jhink I remember .this. All
right, I'm listening, keep on going.

MS. BOULWARE: Yes, sir. She has expressed an interest to
me in wanting to possibly be held for inpatient rehab and then
to continue on her probation and try to restructure the
payments if Your Honor would be willing to consider that.

THE COURT: All right. Thank you, ma'am. All right. Ms.
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McKenzie, anything yod wish to tell me based upon what you
heard from probation and what your lawyer said on your behalf
in mitigation? ’

THE DEFENDANT: It's my‘first time violating. Like I
didn't‘have any money, I was doing all I could do. I got two
kids and they need me. My gfandma, she hés got to have heart

surgery at the end of this month so she needs me at home where
' i

. I can take care of my kids. ;It has just been a rough time I

would just‘ask for a second éhance, please.

AGENT WIX: . I would noté, too, that she does have two
pending charges\for forgery ?nd.she tried to cash a bad check
that was reported stolen outjof Great Falls; }She also did
admit to the use of methamphétamine on her transport back from
York County to Chester County so we would recommend ATU with
any form of revocation. il

THE COURT: All right. g‘I'm.going to revoke two.years, I'm
going to terminate your probation. Based upon the testimony
and evidence presented I doffind that you do not have the
ability to pay this restitution, therefore I'm goiné to issue a
civil judgment for"the‘amou@t of money due to your grandfather
for the money you stole from him. |

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, é;r.

THE COURT: AndAyou'll be in jail for the next twolyears.

Good luck to you.

(End of the hearing.)
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I, the undersigned, Michael C. Watkins,
Official Court Reporter for the Sixth Judicial
Circuit of the State of South Carolina, do hereby
certify that the foregoing is a tiue,'accurate‘ahd
complete transcript of the proceedings-had and_
evidence introdﬁced in the trial of the captioned
case relative to appeal in the Court of General’
Sessions for Chester County} South Carolina, on the
8th day of January, 2018.
I do further certify that I am neither\of kin, counsel,

nor interest to any party hereto.

March 30,$2018

-Micmgel C. Watkins

Court Reporter
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ' INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF FAIRFIELD" )

At a Court of General Se'sgio’ns, convened on October 4, 2016, the Grand Jurors of
Fairfield County present uponﬂtheir oath:
- Grand Larcen i-More than$2,000 but less than $10,000

That Ashley Marie MckenZIe did in Fairfi eld County between the dates of
January 1, 2016 and June 30, 2016, take and car(y away the personal property, to wit:
multiple guns, tools and precious ‘meta!s- . of‘Ger|a§c} Mckenzie with the intent to deprive
the owner of possession of the property and to clbnvert the property to the use of the.
defendant, the value of the property being more ihan $2,000.00 but less than =~
$10,000.00, in violation of §16 -13-30(A), (B)(1), Code of Laws of South Carollna
(1 976) as amended.

|
i
|
|
i
|
l

|

Against the beace and dignity of the State, and gontrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. ‘

RandyE Newman, Jr SOLIC!TOR




_, WITNESSES
" Castles-FCSO
No\ner+

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER/DOA

2016A20101 00320 (DOA-07/19/16)

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BILL
" Foreperson of Grand Jury
_Date: L O (7ol
| VERDICT
_ 'Foreperson-of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKETNO." 2016:G620- 42~~~

The State of South Carolina
‘ Coqnty of Fairfield

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

OCTOBER TERM 2016

o —m—— v
m——— pesees

|

THE STATE
VS.

Ashley Marie Mckenzie

Indictment for |

Grand La’rcehy
‘More than$2,000 but less than $10,000

SC Code: §16-13-0030(A), (B), (1)
CDR Code: 3420
Class: Felony, F

6 0T 4 AM1L 39~

FAIRFIELD COUHTY
| CTERK GF GOURT

€e




' STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

c8dnTy oF Fairfield ) o

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2o/8- 65~ Zo—d2 ¢

: Ashley Marie Mckenzie ) A/WE _2016A2010100320
’ : ) Date of Offense: _3/5/2016

Race: WHITE Sex: F Age: . 25 ) S.C.Code § : 16-13-0030(BY

Address: [ hester Ave )

City,State.Zip: t Falls, SC 29055-1701 -

DL#; ﬂ SID#: ) SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTED OF or XiPLEADS

TO: Larceny / Grand Larceny, value more than $2,000 but less than $10,000

inviolationof '§ 16-13-0030(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3420

X} NON-VICLENT 7] VIOLENT [TJSERIOUS [CJMOST SERIOU_S, [Mandatory GPS(CSC [(1817-25-45

. w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  { ] AsIndicted, [ JLesser Ixicludegl Offense, [X]Defendant Waxvcs Presentment to Grand Jury. (defcndant s initials)
The plea is: ["JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negonated Sentence,.  [X] Recommendanon by the State.
ATTES’T" T . ‘ :
T foj 253 Y , 84y

P ” "Hunter Croom SC Bar# | Defegdant Attorney for. efcndant“ SC Bar#

WHEREFORE the Defendant is commxted to the

for a determinate term of E days/months or [ under fthe Youthful Offender Act notto exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of ’ days/months/yeats and/or payment

¥ 'State Department of Corrections, R v Couunty Detention Center,.

of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance'is suspended with  probation for

" monthisfy€ars And subject to South Carolina Departmerit of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prob: riiich are incorporated by reference.

(7 CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[} ‘The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code " § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Chlld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful fora person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or, ammum;xon

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
STITUTION: [[] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [(JOrdered  PTUP

“Total: § plus 20% fee: .8 _ days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: - ) ) Obtain GED N
[] Setby SCDPPPS _ : _Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— ' " May serve W/E begining _
Recipient: : ' Substance Abuse Counseling T
. *Fine: $ | Random Drug/Alcohol testing. 7
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) .3 ) . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
'§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § IOO .00 ; pmts of$ ____ beginning
§14-1- 21 1(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ o
Cs 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 . aid tg UW;;?M! :
§ '56:1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - $25 S ) | O‘h‘"‘“’ /W{? Y 3/
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ 55 00.0 9 o
& 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 Zc.') [o10)
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 % -
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea Kl ?/Appomtcd PD or appomted other counsel,
3%10 County' (if paid in instaliments) $ . !

any other fees.\ v

o S s ,
’ * Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk PINS A/ VU, / 7 Judge Code:

Pasnn ¥
Couirt Reporter: . . Sentence Date: e ‘ / D/ {/ l I@
/

N » - :,~ y 7 5 '3’-., . X .
SCCARIT (0772016) : B




IN THE CO' 'OF GENERAL. $ESSlONS 35
ndmmem Number

STATE OF SOUTH ;;AROLNA
County of

STATE vs: A z"?; C  -GS-
LA ' Pmbatzan C/‘WQS: _ ffjs 2y

AKA:

Race: Name of Original foense' s
pos:. Original A/WH#: &7 §

Date of Original Offense Ed j
Conviction'S.C. Code §: Wﬁif@ .

Conviction COR Code #: __ & -/
Ofiginal Sentenicer A Yye Jasi 5,

ORDER.

The above hamed. aefen{iam has beer charg@d with violating the conditions of probation ordered ofy 200 444 /& inthe Court
o_f Ganeral Sessions of _ f f?é i x’{"‘;’f 7 __.County, and!or ‘the add;tronal conditions ordered by the Caurt in probation
contsxuat on orders(s} issuedan | .88 set farth inthe aﬁachecl warrant{s) or c;mtmf&?} dated
: %é g “TeIN Aﬁer hearing the evidence and bemg du!y adwseci in the {prssence:iabsenoe) of the defandant f nd thaz the above

named defenctgnt has *sm:;!aﬂ:ed§ the fei?éca\gvmg“bdhdztmn(s} of pmbation {List by number or indicate speciat conditions as providad in the affidavit
o n 4, ey B

-Therefom, IT IS GRﬁERED that: C
i;gi? the suspended sentence be revakad and the above named defendant be required to sérve % m@a&k@fye the remamder
of the original sentence, andior pay & .

S5
SID#:

NF 2T

1 the suspended sentence be revoked aridihe. aimva naméd. dei‘endant be required.to serve monthsiyears: c;f the ongmai
sentence and/orpay $ e S ETRUDOT to ba reinstated on prabatson sub;ect to the conditions set forthvin the
. attached order andnot inconsistent wz&h thig.order. .

K g the above Ratmed defandant s continued on probation” as pmvsded fot in'the’ ongmai sentenceg sub;eci to e condzt:ons set
' 'far’(h thsrem and not inconsistent’ with this order; . .

T3 probaaan is.rétiiced 15 time samm uhdsr supsrvision and the defendant is discharged from, supemsuon onihis date:

o 'the abovs named. defanciant s p!awd on: eiectmmc mammnng gursuant for §23«3»54O (mandatc}ry i cwnwcte}d c:f ﬁrst or thmzt degree

i T

Emg_ncagl(}b}sgaﬁgo’ns, Q»{dgf_;ﬁ?ﬁisfi es: mpartment foes? afra:}ra 6). C;vai ;udgment

" CiFines and other fées: tarberage § halirics)
‘TIRestitution {and 20%) tarearaga | balance)

YW Additionat Condthons orﬁsred by the Court:

* The defendant is given cr&dii for pmwremcat D ring: dete tion t:ma on current probation. vmlatmn Wwbe caiculated and
M apphed hy the SC. Departmem of Corremsonss : ‘5» #. 5{%{ g3 , .

. Judicial Circuit

v?ezu we if*emby sscvisad that undsr the law the Cotrt inay atany ¢ tzm& revoke ormiodify.any. wmzxtm of s pmtsazam xmpme any iawfui mndxsmns 4 demw proper, o z-zx:md your paiod
it probation fot 1 excied Sve (5) years, A any time within the gittiod bt yolr probatidn, !he Court may reqmre you o sefve iy part :af the o ininal sentewa smpcse@

This 'is to ceiify that | habe read, or have had rebd to e, thé order and thé conditions st dul therein, .t agree 1o ooy with siich sonditions’ sind the Sontitions nf my sttsched
-pribatish ondsr du:mg tha pamd of y probatibh, | Hals rece ;ve:f a mg}y of this Court's order and all attechments.

Of?enéer s ngnature W;tnessed byx

""“‘“,

Signied this _ .

tonts , A iy ' ,
OPEPS Form @ (Stack) Redgon FRevision Date 11285018 Gopy Distributions: Write-Clerk of Court; Yellow-SCOC; Piik-Offsnder Fils; Gold-Offentor
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certifies that this'Record on Appeal c¢ontains all material proposed
to be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to thie best .of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concemning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.” = |

This 11th day of February, 2019.

!\R('s’[‘)ect_ful_lvy Submitted,

TayorD Gilliam

Appellate Defender

Division of Appellate Defense
PO Box 11589
Col'umbia, $.C. 29211-15 89.

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

b




36

CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed
to be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

Respectfully Submitted,

| Tayjor D Gilliam
| Appellate Defender

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589

Columbia, S.C. 29211-1589

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

This 11th day of February, 2019.




